From: Tony Williams <t_>

Sent: Wednesday, June 26,2019 11:13 AM
To: ATR-LitllI-Information (ATR) <ATR.Litlll.Information@ATR.USDOJ.gov>
Subject: ANTITRUST CONSENT DECREE REVIEW - ASCAP AND BMI 2019

In answer to your RFC:

e Do the Consent Decrees continue to serve important competitive purposestoday? Why or why
not? Arethere provisionsthat are nolonger necessary to protect competition? Which ones and
why ? Are there provisionsthat are ineffective in protecting competition? Which ones and why?

e What, ifany, modificationsto the Consent Decrees would enhance competition and efficiency?

e  Would termination ofthe Consent Decreesserve the public interest? If so, should terminationbe
immediate or should thereinstead be a sunset period? What, if any, modifications to the Consent
Decrees would provide an efficient transitionary period before any decree termination?

e Do differences between the two Consent Decrees adversely affect competition? How?

e Aretheredifferencesbetween ASCAP/BMIand PROs thatare notsubject to the Consent Decrees
that adversely affect competition?

e Are existing antitrust statutes and applicable caselaw sufficient to protect competitionin the
absence ofthe Consent Decrees?

Simply put, these are bad for smallbusinesses.

= Putting the burdenoflicensingon the venue stops newbusinesses from havinglicensed live
music without paying feeswith fundsthat, many times, can be used elsewhere to better effectin
the business.

= Thevenuesareforced to paydouble, IE: Pay forlicensing,and payforthebandsto perform. The
venuesare notperformingthe music, the bands are. Inmostotherlicensing/businessuses, the
business using a product paysforthelicense and then includes a portionofthatexpensein it's
fees. Thisistheonly situation I can thinkofwhere the business (In this casetheband) doesn't
haveto getlicensed to usea product (music IP) andstillgets paidto use the product; it's
customer (the venue)actually pays forit's license to use the product (music IP).

= Openmicnights have essentially ceased to existdueto venuelicensingrequirements. New
musicians are unfairly denied a vital part oflearningto perform, which is performing in
public. Open micnightsprovidethisand forwardthearts.

= Ascap/ BMIusepracticesthat areharassingand create a hostile atmosphere in the business
community towardsthem. They make contactup to 4 timesa month usinglanguage suchas "You
are required to comply", and "Amount Due"on invoices sent with no previous conversation about
the cost oflicensing.

An email from Sydney Guinnon 03/28/2019 stated "Dear Mr. Williams: The account foryour
business wastransferred to my desk since the previouslicensing specialist was unable to resolve with the
company. Ifyouareunwillingto resolve please have your attorney contact me. Thelicensing documents
for yourbusiness are attached below. "

I had spokento arepresentative at ASCAP previousand stated thatI donothirebands thatplay
licensed music. I furtherstated thatif, in the futureI did chooseto,I would contactthemforlicensing, I
also stated that I had already consulted with my lawyer on the legalities of thisand was aware ofthe
requirements. Yet they continue to harass and intimidate, which takes up valuable time thatI need to run
my business.



= Letsmall businessthrive, remove these burdensome requirementsso that our customerscan
enjoy live music without forcingthe venuesto cover this added expense.

Thank youforyourtime,

Cheers!

Tony Williams

BlackRock Brewers, Inc
1664 S Research Loop #200
Tucson, AZ





